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Wilbur Johnson,(

VS ) IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OP BALTIMORE CITY.
(

Selina Johnson (

To the Honorable, the Judge of said Court:

Your Orator, complaining respectfully says:

FIRST.

That the parties hereto were married in Govans, Baltimore County,

Maryland, on or about January 10th 1908, and lived together as man and wife

until on or about the 30th day of September 1914.

SECOND.

That your Orator, is a resident of the city of Baltimore, and of

the State of Maryland, and has been for more than two years prior to the

filing of this Bill of complaint and that the defendant is is-a"! resident

of Baltimore County, and of the State aforesaid.

THIRD.

That the defendant has on divers days and times since the said

marriage committed the crime of adultery, with divers lewd men whose names

will be disclosed on the day of trial and that the said acts were committed

without his procurement, connivance or'consent and that he has not lived

or co-habited with the defendant since he discovered the same.

FOURTH.

That the defendant has without any just cause or reason

abandoned your Orator and has declared her intentions to live with him no

more; that the abandonment was deliberate is final has continued uninter-

rupted for more than three years prior to the filing of this Bill.of

Complaint, and that there is no reasonable hope or expectation of a

reconciliation.
FIFTH.

That three children all of whome are yet minors have been born

sines the said marriage.

SIXTH.

That your Orator, has ever been a good, faithful, chaste,

affectionate and true husband to the said defendant.
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Wherefore your Orator prays:

1st. That a decree be passed divorcing your Orator,

A VINCULO MATRIMONII, from the defendant.

2nd. The oare and custody of the oldest child Mary

Elizabeth Johnson.

3rd. Such other and further relief as the case may require,

May it please Your Honor to grant your Orator the writ of

subpoena directed unto the said defendant commanding her to be and appear

in this Court on some day certain to be therein named and perform such

such decree as may be passed in the premises.

And as in duty bound he will ever pray.





Form 18—6M

EQUITY SUBPOENA

The State of Maryland

of Baltimore City, Greeting:

WE COMMAND AND ENJOIN YOU, that all excuses set aside, you be in your

person before the Circuit Court of Baltimore City, at the Court House in said City, on the

second Monday of (( )^J[Jns&~^ 191 /, to answer the complaint of

-against you in said Court exhibited.
HEREOF fail not, as you will answer the contrary at your peril:

WITNESS, the honorable MORRIS A. SOPER, Chio^Iudge of the Supreme Bench of

Baltimore City, the / /) day of /Cj£jJ~~~~ 191 " 7

Issued the tf/ day of /[ JJTJJ^o i" the year 191

Clerk.
Notice to the person summoned:

"Personal attendance in Court on the day named in the above writ is not required;
but unless within such number of days thereafter as the law limits, legal defence is made
in the above mentioned suit a Judgment by default may be entered against you."
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SUBPOENA TO ANSWER BILL OF COMPLAINT
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EQUITY SUBPOENA

The State of Maryland

of Baltimore City, Greeting:

WE COMMAND AND ENJOIN YOU, that all excuses set aside, you be in your

person before the Circuit Court of Baltimore City, at the Court House in said City, on the

second Monday of (L^JcIyffvS\J "^1 (, to answer the complaint of

against you in said Court exhibited.
HEREOF fail not, as you will answer the contrary at your peril:

WITNESS, the honorable MORRIS A. SOPER, Chi^ Judge of the Supreme Bench of

Baltimore City, the / (J day of \>/iOA\j~~- 191 /

Issued the lr , day of K^hnA^J i n t l i e y°ar 1f)1 /

Clerk.

Notice to the person summoned:
"Personal attendance in Court on the day named in the abo\̂ e writ is not required;

but unless within such number of days thereafter as the law limits, legal defence is made
in the above mentioned suit a Judgment by default may be entered against }7ou."
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vs.

IN THE

Circuit Court
OF

BALTIMORE CITY

MR. WHITEFORD, Clerk.

^

Enter my appearance for Defendant

Sollctor





WILBUR JOHNSON

VS.

SELINA JOHNSON.

•K-

*

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT

OF

BALTIMORE CITY.

TO THE HONORABLE,THE JUDGE OF SAID COURT.

The Defendant,answering says:

I.That she respectfully admits the first,and second alleg-

ation in the first and second paragraphs respectively of

the plaintiff's bill.

II.That she with great respect most emphatically denies

the allegations contained in the third and fourth para-

graphs of the plaintiffs bill and to the contrary says

that she has ever "behaved herself as a good faithful and

chaste wife,and that the plaintiff in this case left and

deserted her.

III.That she admits the fifth paragraph of the plaintiffs

bill.

IV.That she denies that the plaintiff was a good,faithful,

chaste,and true husband to her and to the contrary says that

he was insanely jealous ofi her and at times exceedingly cruel.

WHEREFORE the defendant prays:

a.That the care and custody of the oldest child Mary Eliz-

abeth Johnson be given her inasmuchas she always has tak-

en care of the said Mary Elizabeth and is much better pre-

ared to take care of the said child.

b.And such other" further releif as the case may require.

As in duty bound e'tc.,

Solictor for the Defendant.













CJtrrmt (Eaurt

OF BALTIMORE CITY.

and notice having been given me by the Solicitor for

of a desire to take testimony in the same, I, A. de RUSSY SAPPINGT^W one
/

of the Standing Examiners of the Circuit Courts of Baltimore City, under and by

virtue of an order of the above named Circuit Cour^p^sVed in said cause on the
-day of-

y // / / /
the ./....ft../.. J. vday o f - - ^ ^ ^ Z ^ 2 L in the year nineteen

hundred and,^^<*f*^3r2?£*<^z^t my office, in the City of Baltimore, in tfcfe Sfjafte

-noon and the

of Maryla'nd, "and assigned the /.-£*.. day

in the samQv^rKt--y^^^lP- o'clock/in

office of . . 6 3 £ < i ^ X ^ . . « d * ^ ^ the City and State

aforesaid, as. the time and place for such examination/pi witnesses in said cause;

at which last mentioned time and place I attended^ due notice of such meeting

having Jjeen^givam, and proceeded in the presence of the Solicitor of the
s // ' •—/—-- /7 //

to take the following depositions, that

is to say:—



WILBUR JOHNSON, the P l a i n t i f f in t h i s case, pro-

duced on h i s own behalf, having "been f i r s t duly

sworn, deposeth and sa i th as follows, tha t i s to say:

BY THE EXAMINER:

1 Q. S ta t e your name residence and occupation?

A. Wilbur Johnson, 1108 Division S t ree t ; laborer .

2 Q,. Do you know the p a r t i e s to t h i s sui t?

A. I am the P l a i n t i f f and my wife i s the De-

fendant.

BY ME. BOND:

1 Q. Johnson, when were and by whom were you mar-

ried?

A. I was married in 1908,- lOth. January, - 1908

a t G«vanstown, Maryland.

2 Q,. By whom?

A. Reverend James A. Prey, Pas to r Of the

Bapt i s t Church at Govanstown.

3 Q. HOw long did ynu l ive with your wife , - u n t i l

when?

A. Unt i l September 30th. , 1914.

4 Q. How long have you been a res ident of the

State of Maryland?

A. All my l i f e .

5 Q,. How long have you been living in Baltimor e

City.



Wilbur Johnson.

A. Three years.

6 Q. How long have you "been away from your wife?

A. Three years.

7 Q. Where does your wife live?

A. Gpvanstovm, Maryland.

8 Q. How long has she lived there?

A. AJ.1 her life.

9 Q. TJow, in your Billyyou allege that your

wife has on divers days and times since your

marriage committed the crime of adultery with

several men; I want you to tell me what you know

a"bout this adulterous intercourse?

A. Yes; I know that I saw her i n adultery,

"becauae I have seen it; I saw it with my own eyes;

that nitfht I came home, and I had "been away on a picnic

and I told her that I was not cfoning home that night

with my little girl, "but I got home early, and when I

got home my wife was not there,- about half past eleven,

and I went out to look for her as a man sh°uld, and as

I went to look for her, I saw her and another man as

she passed under a light, and they went into a field,

and as they went into the field I went "behind them,

and I caught them, and the man was on top of her, and

the.y. staved there about three quarters of an hour, and



Wilbur Johnson.

she came out one way, and he came Out the other; they

"both came out different ways; I wanted to face them

"both together, "but she went out One way and he went out

the other. Ifcfter I got hOme and aftersshe came

in, I got after her about it and she said that she

had gotten off at Edgewood Avenue and -alked around,

and I said that it was not so, and she tried to deny it,

and said that it was not so, and I kept telling her that

it was, and she owned up and said that it was Charlie

Smith.

10 Q. Have you ever heard that she ran around with fel-

lows?

A. Yes; I have heard lots of people - lots of

people have told me that shewas running around with

fellows.

11 Q. Who were some of them that toid you?

A. He was One that told me (indicating); he told me

that he had seen her with Charles Smith.

12 Q,. What is his name (indicating).

A. Prank Johnson.

13 Q. Who else told you?

A. N"O"bndy else told me.

14 Q. Think now; take your time?



Wiltmr Johnson.

A. My l i t t l e g i r l told me.

15 Q. What did your l i t t l e gi r l tsjll you?

A. She told me that a man was there and talked to

her mother in close conversation, and after this man

was gone her mother told her not to t e l l die ; that if

she did, that she was going to "beat her, and the

l i t t l e g i r l told me and I promised that I would not

t e l l her mother, and I did not t e l l that she told

me.

16 Q. About what date was i t when you saw this man

in the field on top of your wife?

A. That was about — I can not just think of

the exact date, - I know that i t was in the la t te r part

of September.

17 Q. What year?

A. 1914.

18 Q. Have you lived with your wife sin^.e that night

when you discovered that a man had had intercourse

with her?

A. Ho.

19 Q. Was that the cause of the separation?

A. Yes.

20 Q. Did you ever in any way condone the offense?

A. TTO



Wilbur Johnson.

21 Q. Is there any hope or expectation of

your living with your wife again?

A. TTO sir ; never.

22 Q. How many children were "born?

A. Three children.

23 Q,. In your Bi l l you ask for the custody of

yOur oldest child , Mary Elizabeth Johnson; are

you going to take cars of and provide for Ma*ry

Elizabeth Johnson?

A. Yes.

25 Q,. What has "been your conduct, Jchnaon,

since you have been away from your wife?

A. I have been quiet.

26 Q,. Have you been a gord chaste man since you

have been away from your wife?

A. Yes.

28 Q. Have you always conducted yourself as a

kind, affectionate and faithful husband?

A. Yes.

29 Q. What was your conduct towards your wife

while you all were living together.

A. My conduct was good; it was Just as good as



Wilbur

good as a man could treat a wife; I provided for

her and did everything that I could to make it pleas-

ant for her.

30 Q. H O W did she treat you?

A. She treated me all right for a while.

31 Q,. And then how did she treat you?

A. After a while she got to running around and

fussing aniff going on.

32 Q. As I understand you, on the 30th. September,

1914, you discovered your wife in adultery anr- you

went home that night and questioned her about it,

and she acknowledged her adulteries to yOu; state

whether or not that is correct?

A. Yes.

34 Q,. Immediately after she acknowledged her adul-

teries to you, what did you do?

A. I le f t her.

34 Q. Do you mean that you lef t her immediately?

A. Yes.

36 Q. "Did you ever return to that house?

A. Ho sir.

37 Q. Have you ever lived or cohabited v/ith her

since this night of the 30th. September 1914?

AT



GENERAL QUESTION

Do you know or can you etafce any other matter

or thing that may be to the benefit or advantage of the

parties to this suit, or either of them, or that may he

material to the subject of this, your examination, or the

matters in question between the parties? if BO, state

the same fully ants/afc large in your answer.

/ ) l M ^



FRANK JOHNSON, a witness of lawful age, produced

on behalf of the P l a in t i f f , having "been f i r s t duly

swnrn, deposeth and sai th as follows, tha t i s to say:

BY THE aOMlUBR:

1 Q. State your name residence and occupation?

A. Prank Johnson, 1108 Division Street ; Star

Shir t Company.

2 Q. DO you kn°w the pa r t i e s to t h i s suit?

A. Yes.

BY ME. BOND:

1 Q. Now, Johnson, when were the par t i es ; *o t h i s

j i .0*
suit married?

A. 10th. January 1908.

2 Q,. Where?

A. At GOvanstown.

3 Q. What County and what State?

A. State of Maryland.

4 Q. When did the plaint i f f separate from his wife?

A. 30th. September 1914.

5 Q,. And do you know whether he held her out to

the community as his wife and whether they

went arotind together as husband and wife?

A. Yes.

6 Q. Where is the P la in t i f f ' s home?

A.. State of Maryland.
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Prank Johnson.

7 Q. In what City?

A. Baltimore City.

8 Q. How long has he "been here?

A. Three years.

8 Q. How long has he ID en a citizen of the State

of Maryland?

A. All his l i f e .

9 Q. Where does his wife live?

A. Govanstown, Maryland.

10 Q. How long has sha "been there?

A. All her life.

11 Q. The Plaintiff has testified that his wife on

sereral occasions,- on at least one occasion committed

the crime of adultery;ddo you know anything of her

having committed adultery either at that time or any

other time?

A Yes.

12 Q. Tell in your own way, Just what you know

a"bout this adulterous intercourse?

A. Well, I saw him go with her to the Lee House

on Courtland Street,- I saw her gO in there with a man;

a t a l l dark "brown skinned man, and I saw her

another ni;tht with this fellow Charleys Smith and I told

him at>out i t . He tcin me Deifore ab~otrt— i't.



Prank Johnson.

13 Q. You say that you saw her go into the Lee

House with a man; what sort of a h0u3e i s the Lue

House?

A. Bed house

14 Q,. Where is it located^

A. 0n COurtland Street; on Courtland Street

"between Franklin and Mulberry Streets.

15 Q. Have you known of any other fellows who have car-

ried girls there?

A. Yes.

17 Q. . For what purpose did they go there; did they

go there to have intercourse witheeach other?

A. Yes.

18 Q. Who did you say that she was with On this occa-

sion?

A. I do not know the fellows name.

19 Q. You do not know the name of the man that

sh? was with On this occasion?

A. N O sir.

21 Q. When was that?

A. That was about the 20th. September.

22 Q. What year?

A. 1914.
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Prank Johnson.

23 Q. When did you t e l l Mr. Johnson Of this?

A. I did not teJH? him about that at a l l ,

only Mien he started th i s case.

24 Q. Why did 'nt you t e l l him "before this time?

A. I did not have any special reason for

not t e l l i ng him} I j u s t did not t e l l him; that i s a l l .

25 Q. Have ynu ever see n Mrs. Johnson with any other

men?

A. Ifo s i r ; I never saw her with "but the two.

27 Q. With these two men?

A. Ye s.

27 Q. And who were the men?

A. One ,vas Charles Smith; he is one of the

men.

28 Q. Where did you see her with Charles Smith?

A. I saw her going up the road with Charles

Smith at GOvanstOvm.

29 q. When?

A. That was "before the separation.

30 Q. Lid they go down into the field or anything

of- the sort that night?

A. Yes; they went that way; they went down

the road right heside the field.

31 0.. . "Did you follow them?
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Prank JOTinson.

A. ¥0 s i r .

32 q. Have the part ies to this suit lir ed or co-

habited together since the 30th., September

1914?

A. NO s i r .

33 Q. Is there any hope or expectation of the i r

ever gning "back to l ivs together any more?

A. NO s i r .

34 Q. What has "been Johnson's conduct since the

separation?

A. He has "b en a good and true and chaste man.

36 Q. Did you ever v i s i t their home while living to-

geth'jr?

A. Yes.

37 Q. How did he t reat her?

A. He treated her good, and tried to

make her happy and things pleasant for her, and

tried to do a l l that he could for Ser.

38 Q,. How did she t rea t him?

A. Som times T heard her snap at him in

speech, and sometimes she woulcl get to quarreling.

39 Q,. Have you ever knov/n a couple to go to

the Lee House for any other purpose other than to

have intercourse with each other"'
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Prank Johnson.

A. p s i r ; I have never knov/n anybody else to

go there for anything else.

40 Q. I t was generally known as a bed house?

A. I t was then.

41 Q. How do you know that i t is a "bed house?

A. Because I have "been there myself.

42 Q. Have you kncwn cf other people to go there?

A. Yes.

42 Q. Did they t e l l you what they went there for?

A. Yes; Taut they did not ha,ve to t e l l me, when I

knew.



GENERAL QUESTION

Do you know or can you s t a t e any "other m a t t e r

or thing that may "be to the benefit or advantage of the

parties to this suit, or either of them, or that may be

material to the subject of this, your examination, or tht

matters in question between the p. rties? If so, state

the same fully >nd. at large in your answer.

A . - V - ,
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CARRIE JOENSON, a witness of lawful age, pro-

duced on behalf °f the Pla in t i f f , having been f i r s t

duly sworn, rTeposeth and sa i th as follcws, tha t i s to

say:

BY THE EXAMUM*:

1 Q. State your name residence and occupation?

A. Carrie Johnson, 1105 Division St ree t ; house-

work.

2 Q. Do you know the par t i es to th i s suit?

A. Yes.

BY MR. BOND:

1 Q. Was the P l a in t i f f married to the Defendant

on the 10th. January 1908?

A. Yes.

2 Q,. Were you present?

A. Ye s.

3 Q. Did they l ive together as husband and wife un t i l

the 30th. September 1914?

A. Yes.

4 Q. How .long has the P la in t i f f been a resident cf

§Baltimore City, State of Maryland; about hew long;

has i t been for more than two years pr ior to the

filing o this suit?

A.
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Carrie Johnson.

5 Q,. How long has he teen living ift this

State?

A. All his l i f e .

6 Q,. How long has his wife been living in the

State?

A. She has "been living in the State all her

l i fe tf-o.

7 Q. Bid you ever vis i t their home?

A. Yes.

8 Q. Ĥ w did he treat his wife?

A. He treated her as a man cUght to treat a wife.

9 Q,. How did she treat him?

A. She did net treat him very good at al l ; she

did things that she ought not tc; quarreled, and

one fhlnp and another.

10 Q. Have you known her to t e back with him since the

separation?

A. No sir .

12 Q,. Have they ever lived or cohabited with

each other since the separation,- 30th. September

1914?

A. NO sir; they have not.

12 Q. Is there aay hope cf a reconciliation between

them; is there any hope of expectation of them ever
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Carrie

living together again?

A. No s i r .

14 Q. What has "been his conduct since he has "benn away

from his wife?

A. His conduct; he has "been very good.

15 Q. Chaste?

A. Chaste; yes.

16 Q. Was he a true hus"band to his wife, as far as

you knew?

A. Yes; as far as I know rf.

17 Q I t has "been tes t i f ied here that she ran

around -.vith men; do you know anything about i t?

A. Yes.

18 Q. All r ight; t e l l us what ycu kno- a"b0ut i t .

A. I saw her with this man -fcTTitwc men.

l9 q. What are these - - What are the names of

these two nen?

A. Rugus Thomas and Charles Smith.

20 Q. I>irl you ever see her with them?

A. Yes.

21 Q. Did her husband know that shewas

going around with them?

A. No sir ; net unt i l he fcund it. out.
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Carrie jrhnson.

22 Q. I mean at that time.

A. NO; net at that time; he did not kn^w i t at that

time.

22 Q. Was this prior to the separation?

A. Yes.

23 Q,. Was Mrs. J°hnson and these men in dafck

places when yfu saw them.

A. Yes; I saw her along the road, standing

and talking to them in the dark.

24 Q. Who?

A. Rufus Thomas.



Bo you icrtow or can you state any other matter

or thing tfcirt saay too to the benefit or advantage of tiie

partieo fco ihi® ©ait, or either &t tamn, or that pay be

material to tho su"b,joot of thia, your exc&tirmfcif.n, or the

in question >^tween the partiessf if go, state

SSJBUB fuilsf tduiktit large in yotir answer.

A» *•••



No other witnesses being nametToi^b^oduced b^fore^ rjve>, I then, at the

request of the Solicitor of the.X^^-

closed the depositions taken in said cause ami now retuW'them clpse^ un>djef my

hand and seal, on this C^..LJ2. /....day

in the year of Our Lord nineteen hundred

City of Baltimore, in the State of Mary-ktqd.

-at the

(SEAL).

Examiner.

There are ..^2^?^/.. Exhibits with these depositions, to wit:

Plaintiff's Exhibit-

Defendant's Exhibit-

xaminer.

I, A. de RUSSY SAPPINGTON, the Examraer before whom the fore-

going depositions were taken, do hereby certify tfyj£t_I was employed in assigjtfhg

a day, and taking the said depositions upon —-•^£?^s</- days, on-

of which I was employed by the Plaintiff - ^ , and

by the Defendant

xaminer.
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^n/

IN THE

CIRCUIT COURT
OF

BALTIMORE CITY.

This case being submitted, without argument, \t is ordered by the Court, this

that the same be and is hereby referred to

Auditor and Master, to repoit the pleadings and the facts, and his opinion thereon

JL* * Term, 19f' 1

day o

Esq ,

* *

Report of Auditor and Master.

^
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EQUITY SUBPOENA

The State of Maryland

of Baltimore City, Greeting:

WE COMMAND AND ENJOIN YOU, that all excuses set aside, you be in your

person before the Circuit Court of Baltimore City, at the Court House in said City, on the

second Monday of /X gH^^MstrisU ]9i h to answer the complaint of

against you in said Court .exhibited.

HEREOF fail not, as you will ansAver th-e contrary at your peril:

WITNESS, the honorable MORRIS A. SOPER, Clytef Judge of the Supreme Bench of

Baltimore. City, the / fl CZ^ day of \<&^#— 191 /

Issued the / d~CK^ ^ay of fle^C. in the year 191 *7

Clerk.

Notice to the person summoned:
"Personal attendance in Court on the day named in the above^writ is not'required;

but unless within such number of days thereafter as the law limits, legal defence is made
in the above mentioned suit a Judgment by default may be entered against you."
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191 Docket No.

SUBPOENA TO ANSWER BILL OF COMPLAINT

No.

Filed 191

SOLICITOR

i
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EQUITY SUBPOENA

The State of Maryland

of Baltimore City, Greeting:

WE COMMAND AND ENJOIN YOU, that all excuses set aside, you be in your

person before the Circuit Court of Baltimore City, at the Court House in said City, on the

second Mondaj7 of cs \ 0-1S&P9/isfr&U\§\p, to answer the complaint of

against you in said Court exhibited.
HEREOF fail not, as you will answer the contrary at your peril:

WITNESS, the honorable MORRIS A. SOPER, CJlief Judge of the Supreme Bench of
Baltimore City, the /^~t^~ day of / C ^ ^ ^ - 191 7

Issued the / £)' '"^O day of &<Z^- in the year 191 y?

Notice to the person summoned: O-^^^*-^-" (•/ V. *-*-z^*^-^^v

"Personal attendance in Court on the day named in the above writ is not required;
but unless within such number of days thereafter as the law limits, legal defence is made
in the above mentioned suit a Judgment by default may be entered against you."





WILBUR JOHNSON ) IN THE

VS. ) CIRCUIT COURT

f
SELINA JOHNSON ) OF

) BALTIMORE CITY.

To the Honorable'the Judge of said Court:

The petition of Selina Johnson, the above named defendant,

by T. Wilbur Meads and Arthur R. Padgett, her solicitors, respectfully

represents:

1. That she is the defendant in the above entitled suit.

2. That she has never been served with a writ of subpoena

issued in this case by this Honorable Court, and that the docket

entries therein show that she has been returned "non est" on October 8,

1910.

3. That the said docket entries and the papers in this suit

further show that J. Steward Davis, Esq*, a member of the Baltimore Bar,

filed an appearance on behalf of your petitioner on October 10th, 1917,

but that he did hot file a written authority or warrant of attorney

from your petitioner*

4. That on or about October 7th, 1917, the said J. Steward

Davis called to see, your petitioner at her home1 in Govanstown, Maryland

and told her that her husband had filed a suit for divorce against her

and that he would like to represent her, but your petitioner refused

and told him to come to see her when her parents were home.

5. That on or about October 10th, 1917, your petitioner received

the following letter from the said J. Steward Davis:

October 9th, 1917.

Mrs. Selina Johnson

801 Woodburn Ave.,

My Dear Madam:

In keeping with my promise of

Sunday, I beg to state that I will call to

see your father and mother Wednesday evening



about 8.30 in the evening.

Hoping that the same is agreeable to you,

I remain,

which letter your petitioner did not answer.

6; That on or about October 25th, 1917 yo\ir petitioner received

another letter of said J. Steward Davis as follows:

October 26th, 1917.

Dear ldadam:

Kindly sign the enclosed power
of attorney in your case concerning *£???£? •
KSXff'which I talked with you, everything
has been arranged concerning my promise,
your money will continue and you'can still
have the custody of your child; If possi-
ple I will call to see you yet you can call
or call me up if you choose. Send the
enclosed power to me signed and I will send you
your papers.

Yours

J. Steward Davis.

The enclosed power of attorney mentioned in said letter is

as follows:

Baltimore, Md. October 8th,1917.

I hereby appoint J. Steward Davis my

attorney to represent me in the case of

2&&KbclxteG2E Johnson vs. Johnson, Circuit

Court for Baltimore City.

7. That your petitioner never saw said J. Steward Davis after

his said interview with her on October 7th, nor did she reply to either

of his said letters'nor sign said power of attorney, but your petitioner

did consult T. Wilbur Meads, Esq. and showed him the letter dated October

26th, 1917 and set out in paragraph 6 hereof; that the said T. Wilbur

Meads advised your petitioner that she need not take any action in said

suit until she had been served with a subpoena from this Honorable Court.



8. That even though your petitioner had not authorized the

said J. Steward Davis to enter his appearance for her and etfen though

the said J. Steward Davis had by his said letter dated October 26th

asked your petitioner to sign a power of attorney, he, the said J.

Steward Davis, had entered his appearance on behalf of ybur petitioner

on October 10th, 1917, as the papers in this case will more fully show,

without any authority whatsoever from your petitioner.

9. That regardless of the fact that the said J. Steward Davis

h8d no authority to represent your petitioner in this suit, he filed

an answer in her behalf and continued in said case signing all the

necessary papers down to the submission for a decree, but there is

nothing to nhow that he was present at the taking of testimony, and

ybur petitioner had no notice whatsoever of bhe taking of stid testi-

mony.

10. That the said bill alleges and the testimony, taken in

this case ex parte, accuses your petitioner with having committed
cd '

adultery and with having deserii/the plaintiff all of which your peti*-

tioner says is untrue.

Wherefore your petitioner prays:

1. That an order may pass directing the plaintiff, Wilbur

Johnson, to show cause why all the proceedings in this case subsequent

to "Che filing of the bill should not be dismissed and declared null and

void and of no effect,

2. That your petitioner be given fifteen days after a final

hearing of this petition within which to file her answer to said bill.

3. And for such other and further relief as may be proper

inxhe premises.

0

Solicitors for Petitioner7

0'
Petitioner.



STATE OP MARYLAND, BAITIMOBE CITY, to wit:

I hereby certify that on this /tAfaM/ • ' day

of November in the year one thousand nine hundred and seventeen before

raor a subscriber a Notary Public of the State of Maryland inend for

^Baltimore City aforesaid personally appeared Selina Fohnson the above

named petitioner and made oath in due form of law that the matters and

facts set out in the above petition sre true to the best of her knowledge

and belief.

Witness my hand and notarial seal.

Notary Public.



Upon consideration of the foregoing petition and affidavit

it is ordered by the Circuit Court of Baltimore City this / ̂7

day of November, 1917, that all the proceedings in this suit of

Wilbur Johnson vs* Selina Johnson subsequent to the filing of the

bill be and the same are hereby stricken out and declared null and

void and ot no eifecu, and that said defendant be and she is hereby

allowed to answer S8id bill within fifteen days after a final deter-

mination o.f this petition in favor of said dejfend̂ ant, unle^s^ cause to

the contrary be shown on or before the

of November, 1917, provided a copy of this order be served on the said

plaintiff or his solicitor on or before the ^i/H*£&W/ifr /iJ^l^M day

of November, 1917, and provided further that a copy ôc this order be

served on J. Steward Dajris or lejft at his office at 215 Courtland

Street on or- before the

1917

o f November,

A copy of the foregoing order having been served upon the defendant as is

shown by the Sheriff's return hereon,/4n6J no cause/to the contrary having been shown,

it is this day nf 19 * k ordered by the Circuit

Court of Baltimore City that the same be, and it is hereby made absolute and final.





WILBUR JOHJJSON ) IN THE
(

VS. ) CIRCUIT COURT
(

SELIMA JOHHSOW ) OP
(
) BALTIMORE CITY

I hereby, authorized. Wilbur Meads, Esq. and

Arthur R."Padgett, Esq. to represent me as my solicitors

in the above entitled suit.

i a,, «<1 De fondant,





T.7ILBUR JOHHSON ) IN THE

VS. ) CIRCUIT COURT
(

STSLINii JOHNSON. ) OF
(
) BALTIMORE CITY.

To the Honorable the Judge of said Court:-

The answer of Selina Johnson to the bill of complaint, filed

against her in the above entitled suit, respectfully shows:

1- That she admits (;he allegations in paragraph one, except

the dates set out therein and demands strict and full proof thereof.

2. That she neither admits nor denies the allegations of

paragraph two, but demands full and strict proof thereof.

3. That she denies the allegations in paragraphs three and

four.

4. That she admits the allegations in paragraph five.

5. That she denies that the complainant has ever been a good,

faithful, chaste, affectionate ana true husband to her, and alleges

/that the conplainant has conducted himself with other women in a man-

ner Inconsistent with the conduct of a good, faithful, chaste affec-

tionate and true husband.

That having fully answered said bill of complaint, she prsys

to be dismissed with her costs.

'Solicitors ̂fo'r' Defendant/rrjp

Defendant.





WILBUR JOHNSON

VS.

SELINA JOHNSON

AND

SELIHA JOHNSON

VS.

WILBERT JOHNSON also known

as WILBUR JOHNSON.

GROSS BILL.

IN'THE

CIRCUIT COURT

OF

BALTIMORE CITY.

To the Honorable the Judge of said Court:-

Yo\ir oratrix, filing- her cross bill, by T. Wilbur Meads end

Arthur R. Padgett, her solicitors, complaining says:

1. That heretofore she was sued for a divorce a vinculo

matrimonii in this Honorable Court on the grounds of adultery snd

abandonment, which she has denied in her answer end has shown that her

husband is not entitled to the relief prayed for.

2. That on or about the 10th day b'f January, 1909 she was

married to the said Wilbert Johnson, and she has resided in the State

of Maryland for more than two years last passed.

3. That there haK^been three children born to them ss a result

of said marriage," vis: Evelyn Johnson, almost three years of age,

Lillian Johnson four and one half years of age and Mary Elizabeth

Johnson seven and one half years of age.

4. That ever since their said marriage your orstrix has be-

haved herself as a faithful and affectionate wife toward the said

Wilbert Johnson.

5. That the said Wilbert Johnson on divers days and times

since the said marriage has committed the crime of adultery, and your

oratrix has not lived or cohabited with the said Wilbert Johnson since

she hac discovered the said adultery nor condoned the said offences in

any manner;

6. That the said Wilbert Johnson without any just cause or



reason abandoned and deserted your oratrix on or about the fourth d8y

of October, 1914, that said desertion has continued uninterruptedly

ever since, is deliberate and final and beyond any reasonable expec-

tation of reconciliation.

7. That your oratrix has no means of her own for support,

whilst the defendant is steadily employed at a v/age of eighteen dol-

lars ($18.00) per week.

To the end therefore.

1. That your oratrix may be divorced a vinculo matrimonii

from the said Wilbert Johnson.

2. That she may be awarded the custody of said infant children.

3. That she may be allowed alimony pendente lite, as well as

permanent alimony for the support of herself and said infant children,

and also a reasonable sum as a counsel fee for her solicitors of record.

4. That your oratrix may have such other and further relief

as may be proper in the premises.

May it please your Honor to grant unto yonr oratrix the writ

of subpoena, directed to the said Wilbert Johnson at Baltimore City

and State of Maryland, commanding him bo be end appear in this Honorable

Court on some certain day to be named therein, and answer the premises

and abide by and perform such decree as may be passed therein.

And as in duty bound etc.

Solicitors for Corat/Lairfent.

Complainant.



STATE OF MARYLAND, CITY OP BALTIMORE, to wit:

I hereby certify that on this day of

December, 1917,, before me the subscriber, a Wotary Public of the State

of Maryland, in and for Baltimore City aforesaid, personally appeared

Selina Johnson, the within named Complainant, and made oath in due form

of law that the matters and facts herein set forth are true to the best

of her knowledge, information 8nd belief.

Witness my hand and Notarial Seal.

vary Public,





Form 18—6\r

EQUITY SUBPOENA

The State of Maryland

Sin

of Baltimore City, Greeting;

WE COMMAND AND ENJOIN YOU, that all excuses set aside, you be in your

person before the Circuit Court of Baltimore City^t the Court House in said City, on the

second Monday of y\jflLAAAA. ^Z^/^191 7 to answer the^compjj^int of

against you in said Court exhibited.

HEREOF fail not, as you will answefthe contrary at your peril:

WITNESS, the honorable MORRIS A. SOPER, Chief Judge of the Supreme Bench of

Baltimore City, the J Jb day of CZ^/UY^iAA^e^ 191 ^)

Issued the / A day ofM &sCPjLLLr/&^ *n ^1C yCiir"l91 // A

Notice to the person summoned:
"Personal attendance in Court on the day named in the above writ is not required;

but unless .within such number of days thereafter as the law limits, legal defence is made
in the above mentioned suit a Judgment by default may be entered against you.""





Wilbur Johnson

VS.

Selina Johnson

and

Selina Johnson

VS.

Wilbur Johnson.

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OP BALTIMORE CITY.

To the Honorable the Judge of said Court:

Your respondent filing hia answer to the croas-bill of the

defendant Selina Johnson, respectfully says:

I. He admits the first, second, and third paragraphs of said bill,

II. He most emphatically denies the fourth and fifth paragraphs

and to the contrary says that he has always demeaned hinself as a

faithful, affectionate and chaste husband to the said defendant.

Illi He neither admits nor denies the allegations contained in the

sixth paragraph of said bill, and demands strict and legal proof

of all therein contained.

He denies that he is steadily employed at a regular wage of

eighteen dollars per week and further denies that his wife is

without means of her own to defray the expenses relative to her

end of this litigation.

Wherefore, having fully answered all the material

allegations of defendants cross bill, your respondent prays that

he be hence dismissed with proper costs.

And as in duty bound he will ever pray.





FORM 19

vs.

IN THE

CIRCUIT COURT
OF

B A L T I M O R E C I T Y .

O r d e r e d b y t h e C i r c u i t Coujr t o f B a l t i m o r e G i t y n f h i s ?\ n-x-r^a d a y .of. -„ f . . . t ' 191

that the-£Z&Z/&£^ *%&2&^f -*^fa£&44 -^^2*j!*-at*-*^/. .appear before this Court in person.,

on the i^.^Cf^day of W^^^tC^f..- . , 191 ̂  at 10 o'clock A. M., and then and there show cause,

if any he may have, why he should not be punishe^ for contempt of this Honorable Court in not obeying

the Order of this Court passed on the o ? day of. . SSZtt^f 191 €\ directing the

payment of Alimony, -p~ond»nte-44%6y' by him to th

provided a copy of this Order be served on the sai

on or before the . .Ts. ^ day of . . ^ ^ V y ^ ^ r - . T . . , 191





FORM 13

&

IN THE

CIRCUIT COURT
OP

BALTIMORE CITY.

Term, 19

The Plaintiff joinsissue on the matters alleged in answer of

7

so far as the same may be taken to deny or avoid the allegations of the bill.

Solicitor iT for Plaintiff





Form 25—1M—10-16.

IN THE

Circuit Court
-OF

BALTIMORE CITY.

To the Honorable the Judge of the
Circuit Court of Baltimore City:

THE PETITION OF *3
(y

in this case, respectfully shows that <a>&£— desire sS to take testimony in this case, and

respectfully pray-£ that leave be granted fe*^ to do so before one of the Standing

Examiners of this Court.
TiUf-^^3
./^^C

Solicilorsfor

ORDERED, this Z$ day of ^ ^ ^ ^ 1915", that

leave be granted to the parties to the cause, to take testimony, as prayed, before any one

of the Standing Examiners of this Court.





3tt tfj* Oltrrutt Ctart

OF BALTIMORE CITY.

and notice having been given me by the Solicitor for

of a desire to take testimony in the same, I, A. de RUSSY SAPPINGTC

of the Standing Examiners of the Circuit Courts of Baltimore City, under and by

virtue of an order of the above named Circuit said cause on the

day of..^:«c*0ftg=K3!&ftS7 iy.^-..#met on

the Y ....y~/./. day oi....^Z^/.<2^....... in the yegfr nineteen

hundred and-C^^^.^L^rf-zz-Zat my office, in the City of BaltimoreiJn the State

of Maryland, and assigned the

in the same^yparaft .^>;Z2~—/p- o'clock in tj<^^z^tc^Z^...r.....noon and the

office of . . .C^ .^ .£ jX/ / . . ^^^ in the City and State

aforesaid, as the time and place for such examination of witnesses in said cause;

at which last mentioned time and place I attended, due notice of such meeting

having b€en guteji.^and proc^eded^n th^ presence of the Solicitor of the

-to take the following depositions, that

is to say:—



SELINA JOHNSON, the P l a in t i f f in th i s case, pro-

d uced on her own "behalf, having "been f i r s t duly

sw^rn, deposeth and sa i th as follows, tha t i s to say:

BY THE EXAMINER:

1 Q. State your name residence and occupation?

A. Selina Johnson, Wordburn Avenue; G°vans; washing

and ironing.

2 Q. Do ynu know the pa r t i e s to t h i s suit?

A. I am the P la in t i f f and my husband i s the De-

fendant in the Cross B i l l .

BY WR. PADGET:

1 Q. Now, Selina, when were ynu married to the De-

fendant?

A. January 10th. , 1909.

2 Q,. Have ynu a c e r t i f i c a t e of your marriage?

A. Yes.

Note: Same produced aid f i led as P l a i n t i f f ' s Exhibit

Examiner No. 1.

3 Q. How long have you l ived in the State of Mary-

land?

A. I was born here, and I am twenty-five years

old no w.

3 Q. You have lived here ever since?

A Yes.



Seliria Johnson.

4 Q. Have you lived in Maryland since you were mar-

ried?

A. Yes; I have lived in Baltimore since I was mar-

ried.

5 Q. Were you married to anybody else "before you were

married to this man.

A. NO. s i r .

6 Q,. Are there any children of this marriage?

A. rjihree.

8 Q. What are their names and ages?

A. Mary E. eight years old; Dilliaru, five and

Evelyn three years old-.

8 Q, Have you always "been a faithful and affectionate

wife towards your hus"band?

A. yes.

10 Q. Did you ever give him any reason to leave you?

A. ¥0; I did not.

11 Q,. Now, do you know anything as to 7/hether

your husband went around with other women or nota

A. Yes.

12 Q,. State what i t was.

A. Well, the g i r l that I know that he went

around with was a g i r l in Govanstown. He went



Selina Johnson.

around with her "before he lef t me. He would go out and

stay a l l night long, end would come home in the morning,

and whenever I wanted him I could find him there whenever

I went there, I could,- I could alvrays find him thefe.

14 Q. What was the name of th is g i r l .

A. Beatrice Benson.

15 Q. Where did she live?

A. Glenwood Avenue.

16 Q,. Glenwood Avenue, Govanstown.

A. Yes.

l'y Q,. How close is that to whe re you live?

A. I guess * out four or five squares .

18 Q. Four or five squares from your house?

A. Yes; not any more than that.

19 Q,. You used to see him down there at that house.

A. Yes; I used to aee him there, and whenever I

went there I could find him right there.

20 Q,. Now, when did you find out that hewas running with

this woman?

A. Well, it must have been,- I guess it was a year

or so before he left me.

21 Q, A year or so before he left you?

A. Yes. I used to hear so much talk, but I

did not believe what I heard, and I watched to find



4

Selina Johnson.

out, and when I "began to vvatch I found out that

what I had heard o/as true.

2?, Q, And you say that he le f t you?

A. Yes.

23 Q,. Whenddid he leave you?

A. October.

24 Q. What year9

A. 1914.

26 Q,. Now, did he have any just reason Or cause to

leave you?

A. Tjo s i r ; he did not.

2 6 9,. Will you s ta te just what happened at

that time.

A. I heard that - that Sunday night he stayed

out a l l night long and he came in Monday morning and

commenced to pack up hi3 clothes and said - - I said

"What are you going to do" and he said "I am going to

leave you". I t a l l started about a dress that

I wanted him to "buy me and he would not "buy i t for

me and I wan t and "bought i t myself, and he said that

i f I coufcd "buy something to dress in that I could "buy

something to eat, and when I came in that day I

caught him standing over the dress with a razor in

his hand about to cut i t up, and i got after him about i t ,

and he packed his clothes and said that he could go



Selina Johnson.

where he could get something to eat; that he had more

thanoone home; that this ws not the only home, and he

said he did not have to work, and that he had sOne

one working for him every day.

27 Q. What day was that?

A. Monday.

2 8 Q. On o r a "bout October 4th.

A. Yes; on or about October the 4th. , was when he

came back after h i s sui , case, and th i s

Sunday was jus t "before October 4th.

29 Q. The Sunday "before OctolDer 4th.

A. yes; in the same week.

30 Q. He packed up hia clothes, you say, at that time.

A. Yes.

31 Q. And left?

A. Yes.

32 Q,. And when did he come "bank again.

A. on Friday night.

33 Q,. The follDwing Friday.

A. Yes; the following Friday of the same

week.

34 Q. That was October 4th?

A. Yes; about that.



Selina Johnson.

3 5 Q. And what did he do?

A. He said that he wanted to get his clothes, and

said that he was going to leave, and when he got out

in the yard he turned around, and he told me to

get the oldest child ready that he was going to take

her with him, and I said no that he would not that

if he cnuld not provide for his child there that he

c culd not provide fcr her if he took her away.

36 Q,. Did he say anything else at that time.

A. He said very little to me that night.

37 Q. But he left that time?

A. yes.

38 Q. Has he "been "back to you since?

A. No air.

38 Q,. Has he tried to come "back to you; has he

tried to make up with you.

A. -N[O sir.

4° q. You have not seen him at all.

A No sir*

42 Q. Now, after October 4th., 1914, what did you

do with respect to him supporting yourself and children.

A. I had him arrested for non-support.

41 Q. You had him arrested for non-support?

A. YGS.



Selina Johnson.

42 Q. What magistrate did you p:o -before?

A. Mr. ivfeades.

43 Q. A Justice of the Peace.

A. Yes.

43 Q. At Tows on?

A. Yes.

44 Q. A* CT°vans?

A. Yes; at Go-vans i t was.

46 Q. And you swore Out a warrant for his

arrest?

A. yes.

37 Q. And had him arrested?

A. Yes.

47 Q. What happened at the t r i a l .

A. He was ordered to pay me three dollars .

4 8 Q. Three dollars a week?

A. Three dftllars a week; certainly.

49 Q,. "Did he defend himself and say that he had not

le f t you or anything of that kind.

A. He said that he ha.d le f t .

50 Q. He liaid that he had left?

A. Yes.

50 q# And did he pay you the money after that .



8

Selina Johnson.

A. He paid the three dollars regularly after that

for a time. And then he got down to two dollars,

and ' then-^dic1 not get anything.

51 Q. Is his abandonment of you deliberate and final?

A. Yes.

52 Q. .And "beyond any hope of a reconciliation?

A. Yes.

53 Q,. How much does your hustand made, do ;Ou know?

A. I judge that he gets from #2.50 to

$3. a day; not less than that I know.

53 Q,. He was ordered "by Judge Meade to pay three

dollars a veek?

A. Yes.

55 Q,. ¥ow, I want to ask you this : How much do you

think that you can get on with at the present time? That

would "be a"bout the same, would'nt i t?

A. Yes.

55 Q. AftOut three dollars a week?

A. Ye s.

CROSS EXAMINATION BY MR. BOND:

1 Q, You say t h a t he l e f t you October 4 t h .

A. Yes.



Selina Johnson.

2 X Q. What year?

A. 1914

3 X Q. Octo-ber 4th., 1914?

A. Yes.

4 X Q. Did you give him any cause for his leaving?

A. ¥o sir.

5 X Q. You do not know why he left.

A. He left "because I was not willing to support

him; work.

6 X Q. You say that he threatened to cut you with a

razor?

A. I said that he was going to cut a dress that

I haci "bought, "but he threatened to do me harm many

times.

7 X Q,. With regard to your testimony in direct

examination, that he wanted to take the child with

him?

A. Yes; he did.

? X Q. Do you want him to have the custody of the

Child now?

A. No sir.

10 X Q. You dont object to him seeing the child

and taking it out for a walk and the like of that?

"A". dn o"bj ect



10

Selina Johnson.

11 X Q. Why?

A. I do not want him bo have anything toddo

with the children; he is not f i t to see them.

11 X Q. It is his child?

A. Yes; i t is his child.

12 X Q,. I»n \Ou r/bjjiect bo him seeing the child.

A. He can see i t if he comes to the house,

but I do not want him to take her away to any place.

He does not care anything for her; if he had he would

have done something for her.

13 X Q. Would yru Cbjyct to his moth r taking

the child for a walk and "bringing i t "back to you.

A. I dont think that I would Cbjecttto her.



12

ANNIE WILSQKT, a witness of lawful age, produced

on "behalf of the Plaint iff , having "been f i r s t duly

sworn, depnseth and saith as follows, that is to say:

BY THE IXAMlNfiR:

1 Q,. State your name residence and occupation?

A. Annie Wilson , Wnod"burn Avenue; GCvanstown;

washing and ironing.

2 Q. Do you know the part ies to th is suit?

A. Yes.

BY MR. PADGET:

1 Q. Who is the Plaint i ff?

A. The Plaint i f f i s my.daughter.

2 Q. The Pla in t i f f is your daughter?

A. Yes.

3 Q,. Now, d.c you know that your daughter was married

to the Defendant On January 10th. , 1909?

A. Yes.

4 Q. How do you knew that.

A. It was right in the parlor and I was a witness.

6 Q. And saw them married?

A. Yes.

7 Q. Whorawas the Minister.

A. The Reverand James Prey.

8 Q,. Y°u know that Mr. and Mrs. Johns On hsve

the reputation Of "being married among the people

who kn<".w them



13

Annie Wilson.

A. Yes.

9 Q. And they lived togetheraas husband and wife?

A. Yes*

10 Q. And have three children?

A. Yes.

H Q. As testified to "by the Plaintiff?

A. Ye s •

12 Q,. Uovr, at that time were they living at ycur

hcuo e?

A. They stayed there all the time.

13 Q. They stayed there al l the time*

A. Ye s.

14 Q,. And she s t i l l lives at your house?

A. Yes*

15 q. Now, did she "behave herself as a faithful

and affectionate wife towards her husband?

A. She certaihly did.

16 Q. And did her duty as a wife should?

A. She certainly did. .

I 7 Q,. You have heard the Plaintiff testify as

to the abandonment of her "by her husband

A. Yes*

18 Q. Can yr>u t e l l us what you knov/ about that.

: hat do you naan; when he left her.



14

Annie Wilson.

COUNSIL: Yes. He came in that morning and started

t$o pack up his clothes; he had stayed out Sunday night

all night and he cane home in the morning ^ery early and

packed up his clothes and went out.

19 Q. That was prior to August 4th., 1914.

A. Ju£t previous to it; the same week; and he

did not ccme "back any more until Friday, October

4th., 1914, ajid he packed up his cuit case and all,

and said that he was going to leave and after he got

ourside, he said for her to get the child ready, that

he was going to take her with him, and she said no he

would not, that if he could not support her

where shewas that he could not support her where he

would take her.

20 0u< Has he ever come back since that time?

A. No sir.

21 Q. Were you present at the trial "before Judge Meades?

A. Yes.

22 Q,. Has he cent her any money for suppo t outside

of what Judge Meads ordered?

A. ITo sir; net a penny.

22 Q. Do you know anything about whether the

Defendant ran around with women or not.

A. I certainly do.
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Annie Wilson.

23 Q. What do ycu kno.y a"bout that?

A. He lived right acrocri the lot from me, and he

- and when i used to go to Church I would see him going

ddown the "back with her as a courting couple, end he was

holding her hands.

24 Q. What is th i s g i r l ' s name.

A. .Bertha Benson.

35 Q,. Bertha Benson.

A. Bertha Johnson or Benson.

26 Q. Then did she take his name.

A. WO; I dont think so. She was a Johnson,

and she married a man "by the name of Benson, "but

she goes "by the name of Bessie BensOn now.

27 Q. Did the Defendant have any reason for leaving

your daughter?

A. No s i r ; not a "bî  in the -vorld.

28 Q. So reason at all?

A. NO a i r .

29 Q. Is his desertion in your opinion de-

lib rate and final and "beyond any reasonable

expectation of a econcillation?

A. Yes.

3° q# And has this desertion continued uhinter-

0
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Annie Wilson.

A. Yes.

31 Q,. Do you th ink t h a t she can g e t alonf on $3a a

week alimony a t the p r e s e n t t ime.

A. Yes; I t h i n k sC w i th her working.

31 Q. With the t h r e e d o l l a r s a wMtk and the money

she receive/ft/from her work she can get along?

A. Ye s.

GROSS EXAMINATION BY MR. BOM):

1 X Q. YOU d< not know the cause of h i s leaving?

A. NO s i r ; only t h a t he l e f t , and t h i s woman was the

'•>nl, cause t h a t I know of.



1 8

T. WILBUR MEADES, a witness of lawful age, produced

on behalf of the P l a i n t i f f , having been f i r s t duly

sworn, deposeth and sa i th as follows, tha t i s to say:

.BY THE EXAMINEE:

1 q. State your name residence and occupation?

A. T. Wilbur Meades, Govanstown; Attorney at Law.

2 Q,. Do you know the p a r t i e s to t h i s su i t?

A. I do.

BY MR. PARGETT:

1 Q. Now, Mr. ^eades, the P l a i n t i f f has

t e s t i f i e d tha t she had her husband arrested subsequent

t o October 4 th . , 1914. Do you know when t h i s

case was t r i ed .

A. May 22nd., 1916

2 Q,. What happened?

A. Well, at tha t time I was Jus t i ce of the Peace at

Govanstown; she came up and swore out a warrant for him for

non-support of herse l f and three chi ldren , and I issued

the warrant and gave i t to the Officers, and the

Officer ar res ted him and he was brought before me,

and he waived h i s r igh t to a ju ry t r i a l and

the Sta te waived t h e i r r igh t t o a jury t r i a l , and

he was t r i e d before me, and found gu i l t y , and ordered

to pay three do l l a r s a week, aa d I understand t h a t he

d-i-d- feh-a-t £©*• sev-e-pa-1- ws^er,. asd then i-t gfiJ: duan to

Hoiiwrs. X +Viini<: -for nr.psfblv a year; and he would
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T. Wdrbur Meads..

pay something after that "but not regularly; i t was

paid to me and I paid i t over to her.

3 Q,. Is this a certified copy of the Docket entries

of that case?

A. It i s . I would like to say this, to make i t

clear: I wa s Magistrate from May 1916 to the

la t te r part of March 1917, when I resigned. On the

18th. May 1917, I turned my criminal docket into

the Clerk's office of the Circuit Court at TowsOn,

and this copy was taken from that.

4 Q,. But that vsas taken from your docket?

A. Yes.

Ntfftig: Same produced and filed as Plaintiff 's Exhibit

Examiner No. 2.

CROSS EXAMINATION1 BY MR. BOND:

1 X Q. At the t r i a l "before you - ycur Honorable

Cour t , did he say whether he l e f t r r whether she

l e f t him.

A. Well,- Le t ' s see

COUNSEL INTERRUPTING: Was there any statement made

as to vvhich one l e f t the other.

WITNESS: I do not recal l whether there was any statement

-. the question before me was whether



T. Wirbur I^eads.

he was supporting his wife and children.

2 X Q. But there had "been a separation.

A. Yes; there had teen a separation.

rEDIRECT EXAMINATION BY MB. PADGETT:

1 R D Q, But you are "sure that she stated that

he left her?

A. Yes.

2 P D Q,. Of course, the cause of the separation

did not come up "before your Court?

A. ¥o sir; it was just a matter of whether

he was supporting the children at that time,- or her.

3 R D Q. Did Kate Johnson, the mother of the

Defendant, testify "before you.

A. Yes.

4 R D Q,. Did she accuse the Pla in t i f f of ever

having done wwrOng.

A. ¥o.

5 R D Q. And did her husloand, the Defendant^ accuse

his wife of having done wrong.

A. It is a little hard for me to remember

those things. I have a memorandum here. Noj he

did not ; he did not accuse her of doing wrong.



GENERAL QUESTION

Do you know or can you s t a t e any o the r m a t t e r

or thing that may te to the benefit or advantage of the

parties to this suit, or either of them, or that may "be

material to the subject of this , your examination, or the

matters in question between the parties? If so, state the

same fully and c/C Ifegk in your answer.
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SELINA JOHNSON, the Plaint if f in this case,

having "been heretofore produced and sworn, recalled:

BY MR. PADGETT:

1 Q. Y°u remember that your husband sued you for di-

vorce originally in this case?

A. Yes.

2 J$. And you have filed a Cross Bill?

, A. Yes.

3 Q,. Did you testify under the original Bill

filed "by your husband?

A. No sir.

4 Q,. When did you first learn about that suit that

he had against you?

A. One Sunday afternoon.

5 Q. Tell us about that.

A. A man came to the house and said that he

was an attorney at law; the name was Davis, I think,

and said that he had filed a bill against me,

and that I did not have to do anything, that it did

net cost me a penny if I signed the paper, and

I woul^/not sign the paper, and he went away, and two

or three days after that he came back to see me,

and I said that I would rather he come back and see me

when my parents was at home , and he said that later in
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Selina Johnson.

the week that he would "be at the house, and - c n a

Thursday, and Thursday he never showed up, and he sent

a special deliveryand he said that I must have mislaid

the paper, and why did'nt I sign i t , a.nd he sent another

paper and I would not slfen i t , and then he sent

another fellow and wanted me t& sign another paper, and

I would not sign, anc1 that is the f i rs t that I

knew about i t .

6 Q. Do you remember ;vhat date that was.

A. I can not remember that date now.

7 Q,. You received the le t te r - about October

26th., 1917; about that time?

A. Yes; I know that i t was i# the month of

October.

8 Q,. A power of attorney?

A. Yes; a power of attorney.

10 Q. A power of attorney in that let ter?

A. Yes; he said that if I signed that i t would

give him the right to go ahead.

I I q. That was in October?

A. .Around that, I think.

12 Q,. But you never signed i t .

A. N° 3 l r
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Selina Johnson.

13 Q,. And since that time you have employed my-

self and Mr. Meades, and we had the whole proceeding

stricken out since the filing of the Bill; is that

correct?

A. Yes.

14 Q. In the testimony given Toy William Johnson,

he accuses ayou of having committed adultery with Charles

Smith in September of 1914; is that true?

A. No sir; it is not true. He never saw me with

any man the whole time that I was with him, and he ean

not saynthat I committed anything like that.

15 Q. You always stayed home, did you?

A. Yes.

16 Q. Did not go out at night?

A. Ho uir. When I went any place I went with

him.

17 Q. You never went out Toy yourself.

A. Not unless I went around the road to go to work

or come to town or to the market.

18 Q. Did you ever stay out all night?

A. No; I never stayed out all night; even

while I was single I did no->, do that.

19 Q. Another witness has testified in his testi
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Seline Johnson.

that he saw you go to the Lee house on Courtland Street;

a house of "bad repute, and that he also saw you Kith

Charlie Smith Out on the road near a field in GOvans.

A. He never saw it.

20 Q. What have you to say to this.

A. It is not true.

21 Q,. Do you knew where the Lee House is?

A. "So sir.

22 Q. Did you ever hear of it before?

A. no sir; not until I heard it in this Bill.

22 Q. Do you know where Courtland Street is.

A. No. sir; I have never "been on COurbland

Street.

23 Q, You do not know where Courtland Street is?

A. NO sir; I have never "been on Courtland Street.

25 Q. Where is Charlis Smith now?

A. Dead.

27 Q. When did he die?

A. He died last May, I think; I hink it was last

May.

28 Q. It was "before the taking of testimony in this case

A. Yes.

28 Q. Did he die "before la.pt October?

A. Y6S.
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Selina Johnson.

29 Q. October 1917?

A. Yes.

3° Q. How much "before that?

A. He died in the Sprinp;, I think it was; in

April.

32 q. before last Summer?

A. Yes.

33 q. He died in the Spring cf 1917?

A. Yes; along at out there.

33 q# • NO\y>a,another witness testified at this pre-

vious -&& talcing of testimony that she saw you with tv/o men;

one was Rufu3 Thomas, and the other was Charles Smith;

do you know Rufus Thomas?

A. Yes. She might have seen me talking to him.

If I meet anybody Of course and have anything to say,

I would stop,and speak; I do not run away from anybody.

Any. one may see me talking to them, but they never saw

me in any improper conduct.

34 q. Did you

WITNESS INTERRUPTING: They testified to a different

thing when »efore Justice Meades. Why did'nt they

testify to that then if it was true He left because

he did not want to work and support me; if he left because

I was doing wrong, why didint he say that then vdien he



28

Selina Johnson.

was tried "before Judge Meades. > They never mentioned i t ;

the three of them did not mentiOncJt. She said - that

woman - that she did not know anything about me.

35 Q. They were before Judge jure ad es?

A. Y©3.

3 6 Q,. And ynu say that yr-u have never "been guilty

of adultery?

A. Yes.

BY MR. BOND:

1 Q,. D° y°u knov/ where Mr. Davis i s now?

A. I heard t h a t he was a t Camp.

2 Q,. Camp Meade.

A. Yes.

3 Q,. You do not know yourself, whether he is

in the service of his Qountry now, or not, do you?

A. No sir.

4 Q. You have just heard it.

A. Yes. I saw him in uniform, so I suppose

he i.'3 serving his Country.



GENERAL QUESTION

Do you know or can you s t a t e any other matter

or th ing t h a t may be to the benef i t or advantage of the

part ies to t h i s s u i t , or e i t h e r of them,,or t h a t may be

mater ia l to the au&Jeot of t h i s , your examination, or the

matters in question between the p a r t i e s ? I f so . s t a t e the

same fu l ly and/a t j ra^ge in your answer.

A. - »

<x



ANNIE V/HSON, a witness heretofore produced and

swDrn, recalled:

BY MR. PADGETT:

1 Q. Did the Defendant ever accuse his wife of

running around with othir men?

A. No sir; I never heard him say anything at>out

running around.

2 Q,. Did she to your, knowledge run around with other

men?

A. N° sir; I was too strict o n her.

3 Q. Did she stay out at ni^ht at any time?

A. No sir.

4 Q,. Did 3he have any improper relations, as

far as you kn<">w with Rufus ^hcmas or Charles Smith?

A. No sir.

5 Q. Do you know whether she ever went to

the Lee House?

A. No sir; I dont thi nk m;y girl ever went to

any such places; I did not raisehher for that.

6 Q,. Do you know anything a"bout it,- where it is.

A. No sir.

7 Q. Did you ever hear of it "before?

A. No sir.



GENERAL QUESTION

Do you know or can you s t a t e any o ther mat te r

or t h ing t h a t may be to the b e n e f i t or advantage of the

parties to this suit, or either of them, or that may be

material to the subject of this , your examination, or the

matters in question between the parties? If so, state the

same fully and £j£_j\aj?ge in your answer.



eforNo other witnesses being named

request of the Solicitor of

closed the depositions taken in said cause and now rej

hand and seal, on this.

in the year of Our Lord nineteen hundred and iz£^ty...EL/^g^cla^?/_ at the

City of Baltimore, in the State of Mapyr^nd. Jt^>// /?

-(SEAL).

Examiner.

There are -c^£j&&4). _ ^ * ^ Exhibits withnhese depositions, to wit:

Plaintiff's E*hibit-.(I«^S^ia*2*f^^

Defendant's Exhibit-

Examiner.

I, A. de RUSSY SAPPINGTON, the Examiner before whom the fore-

going depositions were taken, do hereby certify/Kat I was employed in assigning

a day, and taking the said depositions upon-^y^^?; days, o ^ ^

of which I was employed by the Plaintiff , and on-

by the Defendant ^ ^

xaminer.





Docket.

Folio—.

vs

WTT.TffiTW T . JOHNSON.

Short Copy Docket Entries and Judgment

• Piled day of 191.

6 •o



VS.

-BaltimojBa«_ _Md.

Plaintiff's Costs, $

-IN THE-

Circuit Court for Baltimore County

.May Term, 193-4

Defendant's Costs, $

STATE OP MARYLAND, BALTIMORE COUNTY, To Wit :

T, WTLLIAM P. COLE, Clerk of the Circuit Court for Baltimore County, do hereby certify that

the aforegoing is a true and full copy ^ ^

L<^--^^.-Z£u4_ '$_

. A.

[N TESTIMONY whereof 1 hereunto subscribe my name and affix

the Seal of said Circuit Court this c/_T day

of ?H6U^_ A. T).—/-?-/.£

Clerk of the Circuit Court for Baltimore County.
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'1
IN THE

CIRCUIT COURT
vs.

4 >/T)

To th&HoridraWe

OF

BALTIMORE CITY.

Term

Judge of said Court:

The above cause is respectfully submitted

for decree and the 4-Sd General Equity Rule is hereby waived.





FORM 15

k) 'dk*A
IN THE

CIRCUIT COURT
OF

BALTIMORE CITY

.Term, 19 I'/

This case being submitted, without argument, it is ordered by the Court, this

191 t , that the same be and is hereby referred to /^rtf/i-rf-

Auditor and Master, to report the pleadings and the facts, and his opinion thereon.

day of

Esq.,

Report of Auditor and Master
Bill for divorce a vineulo matrimonii and for the

custody of one of the minor children of the parties filed by the hus-
band against his wife on the groTinds of adultery and of abandonment.
J. Steward Davis, Esq. appeared for the defendant, but without written
authority. The testimony taken appeared to establish the adultery
of the wife and the husband would have been entitled to a decree upon
the filing by Davis of written authority from the wife to represent her

Thereafter defendant filed a petition alleging that
she was not summoned and that Davis appeared for her without authority
and the Court passed an order striking out all proceedings in the case
subsequent to the bill. The defendant thereupon, after answering,
filed a cross-bill for divorce a vineulo matrimonii, for the custody
of the minor children and for permanent alimony on the grounds of
adultery and of abandonment. Code 1911, Art* 16, sees. 36-41.

solicitor.
Defendant to cross-bill summoned and answers by

Testimony taken on behalf of plaintiff in cross-bill.

Residence of plaintiff in cross-bill in Maryland proven.

The marri aj?fi nroven.

The abandonment by defendant to cross-bill, i ts finality
and the irreconcilability of the parties proven.

Case made for giving the custody of the minor children
to the plaintiff in the cross-bill.

It is submitted .that the wife's testimony denying the
adultery alleged against her (together with the defendant's failure to
himself again testify ,or to recall his witnesses) sufficiently discredits
this charge against the wife.

Attention is called to the wife's testimony that Davis
appeared for her to the original bi l l without authority. It also tends
to show that Davis is now a soldier. He appears to have taken no part
in the proceedings on the cross-bill.

More than thirty days have elapsed since the filing of
the cross-bill.

Case submitted and ready for decree.

Fee $15.50 paid.
Auditor and Master.

March 26th, 1918,





Decree of Divorce

WILBUR JOHNSON

-vs-

SBLINA JOHNSON

IN THE

CROSS BILL. \

SBLINA JOHNSON

- v s -

WJI1B.UR.-JOHHSOIJ..

Circuit Court
OF

BALTIMORE CITY

Term, 191 8

This cause standing ready for hearing and being jduly submitted, the proceedings were

by the Court read and considered. *

It is thereupon, this :.C...Zl. day of fJ^*L , A. D. 1918,
• (T

by the Circuit Court of Baltimore City, Adjudged, Ordered and Decreed, that the
i

said .......S.e.llna....Johnson. - - - .-...-...- - -..:.- .- -....-...-....- -....-..- -...-....-...- -....- - -..
in the c r o s s - b i l l

the above named Complainant be and she is hereby DIVORCED A VINCULO MATRI-

MONII from the Defendant,.±0....the prosSr-bi11;,.....the said ,Wilbur Johnson; and

$ha$ * .̂e. ..°.?.ig inal 'b.i.l.l...of ...Wilbur^Johnson v?- Selina Johnson be and the

sance is hereby dismissed.

ANI) IT IS ifURTHER ORLEPLED .that said complainant in the c r o s s - b i l l

.shall...have...the guardianship...and....cu^

.son...and.....Mar.y.....̂ ... Johngon,...-. the... minor chi]rdren...o.f...t.he....p.arties^

.her ..th.e.....sum...of.. ..f>3 p er week, ace punt ing., f r pra ...the da t ê  of t hi s ...deer ee, for

the support, and. lrjaintenance of said minor children, until the further

P.rder...o.f... this.... Court.;.. , •

And it is further Ordered, That the said def encL.ant....t.Q....the....cro.g.s-fei 1.1 ;...

pay the cost of this proceeding.

Form No. 29
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IN THE

CIRCUIT COURT
OF

BALTIMORE CITY

Ordered by the Circuit Court of Baltimore City this / ' day of ft^yS^^^W 1923L.

that the A J ^ W ^ j w x V appear before/this Court in person,

on the 0 fdaj of// Vl^^d , 19A.2, at 10 o'clock A. M., and then and there show cause.

if any he may have, why he should not be punished for contempt of this Honorable Court in not obey-

, 1914 , directing theing the Order of this Court passed on the aL& , <jay of

payment of Alimony, pendente lite, by him to the ' Ps

provided a copy of this Order be served on the sajd

on or before the $gr day of

(I





FORM.19

IN THE

CIRCUIT COURT
OF

BALTIMORE CITY.

Ordered by the Circuit Court of Baltimore fcity this- day of. .J^C<^Ai<«2^^<.. .19]*-/

t that t h ^ ^ ^ ^ r t ^ ^ - ^ f r ^ - ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ r ^ appear before this Court in person,

; 10 o'clock A. M., and then and there show cause,fon the.. ffTV.. .day,of

if any he may have, .why he should not be punished for contempt of this Honorable Court in not obeying

the Order of this Court passed on the .. .£?r.. 7.day of. .£?/^<&c<<?gl 19/Vj directing the

him topayment of

provided a copy of this Qfider Be servejLps-the

on or before the .. fv N£?. . day of



The aforegoing Order having been returned "Non Est" as appears by

the Sheriff's return thereon; it is Ordered by the Circuit Court of Baltimore City

this / • day of ^tMA^cAy 192 / , that^he time foi* showing cause

under said Order be extended to the / .. day o^V^dAxJ^ ^ 192.1 ,

day ofthe time^for service of a copy of the same be extended to the

192

/
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WIIBKRT JOHNSON

IN THE

CIRCUIT COURT
OF

BALTIMORE CITY

Ordered by the Circuit Court of Baltimore City this "" day of JUNE 192

that the DEPENDANT appear before this Court in person,

on the / ' day of JUNE , 19^2, at 10 o'clock A. M., and then and there show cause,

if any he may have, Avhy he should not be punished for contempt of this Honorable Court in not obey-

ing the Order of this Court passed on the 28th . day of APRIL , 1&.I9, directing the

payment of Alimony, pendente lite, by him to the. PLAINTIFF

provided a copy of this Order be served on the said

on or before the T 1 day of JUNE , 19 22

Payable through P.M..

Man in Court April 28, 1919, and ordered to pay $3.00 a week, and to

pay $1.00 a week on arrears of 16 weeks. In March, 1921, man was in

on an attachment, and ordered to pay $3.00 a week, and as much as

possible on arrears.

Arrears from April 28, 1919 to June 5, 1922 $308.00



Serve on Ct. Ct. B
192

Selina Johnson

vs

Wilbert Johnson

ORDER OF COURT

No. B.

Filed 192
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Selin& Johnson

Wilbert Johnson

IN THE

CIRCUIT COURT
OF

BALTIMORE CITY

Ordered by the Circuit Court of Baltimore City this 5 " day of June 1922

that the Defendant .ippcar before this Court in person,

on the 12" (jay of June j 19 22 a t IQ 0>ci0Ck A. M., and then and there show cause,

if any he may have, why he should not be punished for contempt of this Honorable Court in not obey-

ing the Order of this Court passed on the 28 th day of April , 19 29, directing the

payment of Alimony, pendente lite, by him to the P l a i n t i f f

provided a copy of this Order be served on the said Defendant

on or before the 9" day of June ,1922-

Sarroll T. Bond

Payable through P.A.

Man in Court April 28,1919, and ordered to pay $3.00 a week, and to pay

$1.00 a week on arrears of 16 weeks. In March,1921 man was in on an attach-

ment, and ordered to pay $3.00 a week, and as much as possible on arrears.

Arrears from April 28,1919 to June 5,1922 $308.00






